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From:

Sent: Thur 11/10/2018 3:03:41 PM (UTC) 

To: "John.SimpkinsE...-....a-...-. ...,-..,_._._._._._._._._._G_R_O _ _ >, "ParkerSP( _._._._._.GRO_._._._._._.. 
4

Cc: "Dave_ I bbett% _ _ _ _ _._._._ _._._._ GRO _ ?, "pete. newsomeq _ _ _ _ _ _GRO
GRO 

Subject: RE: Calendar Square, Falkirk [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497] 

John, presumably there's no record of the reason they were deleted? So no way of distinguishing the now irrelevant 
due to permanent fixes from the deleted because the KEL was wrong in the first place other than by looking at them 
individually? 

Matthew Lenton 
Post Office Account Document Manager 
P&PS, Digital Technology Services 

Fujitsu 
Lovelacg.Road_.Bracknejl_.Berkshire, RG12 8SN 
Phone: ;._._._ GRO 
Email: _._.

. . _GRo. . . . . . . . .
._._ 

Web: https://www.fujitsu.com/global/ 

From: Simpkins, John 
Sent: 11 October 2018 16:01 
To: Lenton, Matthew GRO >;
Cc: Ibbett, Dave ? Ro._._ _. _ _._._._._ _ _ >; Newsome, Pete <   _._._G_ R_O_._._
Subject: RE: Calendar Square, Falkirk [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497] 

Horizon deleted KELs —1281 
HNG-X deleted KELs — 212 

Please note however that some KELs would have been deleted because they were wrongly raised as well as those out 
of date. So we cannot confirm that all the information in these is valid i.e. If the SMC raised a KEL wrongly the SSC may 
well have deleted it as such. Therefore I have reservations about supplying an export of deleted KELs. 

From: Lenton, Matthew 
Sent: 11 October 2018. 15:55 
To: Simpkins, John < GRO >; Parker, Steve
Cc: lbbett, Dave <L, ._._._._._._, ,.,.GRO _ . ;>; Newsome, Pete GRO 

Subject: RE: Calendar Square, Falkirk [WBDUK-AC.FlD27032497] 

John, do you know how many KELs have been deleted to date? 

That's WBD's question for now, are you able to provide an answer please? 

I think I know what's coming next O 

Matthew Lenton 
Post Office Account Document Manager 
P&PS, Digital Technology Services 

Fujitsu 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN 
Phone:[ GRO 
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Email: ___________.GRo 
- Web: https:r(wwv.tuiitsucor,tgic al 

From: Simpkins, John 
Sent: 11 October 2018 13:53 
To: Lenton, Matthew d GRO -; Parker, Steve C_._._._._._._._._._ _9!9 _ _

Cc: lbbett, Dave < . ,._GRO ~, Newsome, Pete ___._._._._.__._._._._._. G_RO__._.__._._._._._._._.__. 
Subject: RE: Calendar Square, Falkirk [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497] 

Comments in-line, 
Regards 

John 

From: Lenton, Matthew 
Sent: 11 October 2018 13:31 
To: Simpkins, John 

~ . . . . . . . . . . . . . .~Ro. . . . . . . . . . 
; Parker, Steve < -.---. GRO._._._._._.__._.__. 

Cc: Ibbett, 
Dave<' . . ._. .

.._ _._._.GRO
____._.__._.__•._.__k; 

Newsome, Pete 4 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

GRo 
Subject: RE: Calendar Square, Falkirk [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497] 

John, 
CS/FSP/006 has been withdrawn, but I think more comprehensive is SVMISDMIPRO/0875 End to End Application 
Support Strategy, section 111.5 KEL deletion: 

11.2.5 KEL deletion 
should be cieie_ted avhen 

The fun h on they refer to no lat er ex►5ts in the hve system 

tt is a dupthcc ate of an existing K(I with the same problem and tesofutron, 

1 he KEL contains misleading information and no update is appropriate 

KELs can only be deleted by members of the 5SC if you think a KEL should be deleted then update the 
KEi_ and replace the KEL sunbma€y with the text 'KEL. SHOULD BE DELETED Reason` and specify 
Re assn' Tee w; 5(2 deagirostacsan you direct the update authons,atron to writ then check and delete the 

KEL. if they agree on the reason 

That Ir st bit about agreeing de let on ha I p ors rd  V6_ / .E :%fS % ,32 t 'LPtv'S L)L PH HE VC
C1 c L, PPH( Vi L l 'JP .`)t1 ' It lfC, Ir"CI :d€ ,i Ir it: ri toi G_ f4:>or t  or_>E;"vic c p' ;"et" /cFL'r are rr ired )r 

rC``ltV;'d;'dEiC'`ivtr or) 

Happy for me to point them at those two docs instead? (which they wil l have.) 

in quest. an 4, =do 110 mearE n:_,, t -re a, e r at cur rertly to .t sea ch-,ble it the arc( ve, b_,t car plete KELs could be 
ac:.:ted and :OL iet , s:o it pane. p1 t  'o Id  be rerri ar d ihe -ef -)re m e- sear, hable? Are all deleted KELs still 
in the da`abase an hi e table, or > t t an ,news ? 
Cur,  they are n.-)t available to ,ae yet cr`. ec 
The KELs can bF re:irieved however t' is ;vii re {u, e in, _ ci:ld eff art. 
I believe that Cll dF /eted KELs ore stir in rh arch „/e al ie. 

Matthew Lenton 
Post Office Account Document Manager 
P&PS, Digital Technology Services 

Fujitsu 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN 

Email: 
L"_ "_._._._._._._._._.

GRO
Web: httas:r%wvnv.fujitsucarn global! 



FUJO0181400 

FUJO0181400 

From: Simpkins, John 
Sent: 11 October 2018 13:01 
To: Lenton, Matthew < GRO 9>; Parker, Steve < .GRO__.______.___._____.

Cc: lbbett, Dave ~._._._._._._._._._._._._. GRo    —_ >; Newsome, Pete             GRo 

Subject: RE: Calendar Square, Falkirk [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497] 

Hi Matthew, 

1. Is that procedure a general rule? 

2. If so, is it enshrined in a formal process? 

KELs can be active, derrctiv ated or deleted 

Active are available to search 
Death K'ated are no,, included ded it the default search h.. at may ay he included via a see--arch option. 

Delete r< a"e an oved for Lhrw KL able iut :o aie-_< tt a a Jhi re tal ie, th se ar-. nit :ea cr ab e. 
Deletion i re se cc .l fr r he  tie KEt.F i°s Irr 'or -ec-ly iaisen or wl en they ere delinit alt = nu lcigFer r egi_ ire  _icP a a 
platrorm i° ieured ( .c.. the irlo e `;ors Riposte tc; the branch Ja`abasr ) 

3. If so, which - and do we have the corresponding documentation? 

The end to end ,support process document t ?.It SN/ 06) lust states: 
..x, ,..u_ ;f :J C.. Vcts' Lc-' k F~:{ zi..' i.3 ✓;i.i" I  c1 L  .'iiu1'

4. Are all deleted KELs available in a searchable archive? I assume that text could, in principle, be retrieved 
from other KELs. 

No, however t ey are ,tai l in the database archive table. 

Regards 

John 

From: Lenton, Matthew 
Sent: 11 October 2018 12:12 
To: Parker, Steve < ._._._._._._._._. _._GRo_._._._._._._._._._ >; Simpkins, John
Cc: lbbett, Dave <;_.__._._.__._.__._._._.GRo_.-._._._._._._.__._._.', Newsome, Pete GRO____.______-___a> 

Subject: FW: Calendar Square, Falkirk [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497] 

Steve, John, 
Please see the questions below._ from `VVBD. 

Sorry, please note what I m ssed, which is that WBD stated this is an urgent request. 

Matthew Lenton 
Post Office Account Document Manager 
P&PS, Digital Technology Services 

Fujitsu 
Lovelace Road,. Bracknell,Berkshire, RG12 8SN 
Phone: {._._. ._ GRo 
Email) 

. . . . . . . 
GRO 

. . . . . . . . .
.. 

Web: httpsJ yiy v.fuj tsu.com/global/ 
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From: Lucy Bremneri GRO 
Sent: 11 October 2018 09:37 
To: Lenton, Matthew .
Cc: Ibbett, Dave   GRO ?;Jonathan Gribben - GRo. ....

 
Newsome, Pete 

Subject: RE: Calendar Square, Falkirk [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497] 

Matthew, 

We have sent the two KELs for Callendar Square to our IT experts. They have come back with the following 
questions for you relating to KELs being deleted when the corresponding issues are fixed: 

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

If you could let me have your responses urgently that would be great, as we have a call with the IT experts this 
morning. 

Kind regards, 

Lucy 

Lucy remner 
Associate 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

t: 
GRO 

e: GROw ._._._._._._._._._., 

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts 

,wK.
_ 

.- ----- ----- ----- ----- ------- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----------------- ----- ----- ----- ----- ---- - - 

_ 

From: Matthew.Lenton  GRO 
Sent: 28 September 2018 14:22 

._._._._._._._.._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

To: Lucy Bremner 
Cc: Dave.Ibbetfl._._._._._. ciao Jonathan Gribben; Michael Wharton; eeteonewsomeE GRO 

Subject: RE: Calendar Square, Falkirk [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497] 

Lucy, 

We have now retrieved the other deleted KEL which relate>s, JBJIIantyne5245K, as attached. 
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Matthew Lenton 
Post Office Account Document Manager 
P&PS, Digital Technology Services 

Fujitsu 
Lovelace Roa4,. Bracknell., Berkshire, RG12 8SN 
Phone: {._._._._ _ _GRO
Email: i GRO . 
Web: https:(/wvv~v.fujitsu.com( I obal/ 

From: Lenton, Matthew 
Sent: 28 September 2018.  14:07 
To: 'Lucy Bremner'
Cc: lbbett, Dave.- -- _cR9 ____ _; Jonathan Gribben GRO   >; Michael 
Wharton < ---- ----- ---- GRO ?; Newsome, Pete . 

_._._.GRo::_._.- a. 

Subject: RE: Calendar Square, Falkirk [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497] 

Lucy, 

We have looked into this, and it appears that the relevant Peaks are PC0126042 and PC0126376, attached. 

The two related KELs were deleted, due to the fact that the S90 Release was proven to have fixed the issue, and they 
so would not be included in the set of KELs which you have. 

We have been able to retrieve the text from one them however, as attached, KEL JSimpkins338Q. 

Matthew Lenton 
Post Office Account Document Manager 
P&PS, Digital Technology Services 

Fujitsu 
Lovelace Road Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN 
Phone: I ,c_Ro- -_'------
Email: l GRO 
Web: https i/wvv~vuiitsu.coniI lobal/ 

From: Lucy Bremner [,_._._. GRO 

Sent: 24 September 2018 15:43 
To: Lenton, Matthew 

cRo_._._._._._._._._._._._._._.>; 
Newsome, Pete <}--------.-------cgo__- -.----

Cc: lbbett, Dave c GRO _______>; Jonathan Gribben e ,_._._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO _ Michael 
Wharton ?_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ CR9  ' 

Subject: RE: Calendar Square, Falkirk [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497] 

II 

On our call last week you said that you were waiting for Gareth to confirm whether there is a KEL for Caleendar Square 
— can you let me know? 

Kind regards, 

Lucy 

Lucy Bremner 
Associate 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 
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d: 
GRO m: 

e: G RO 

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts 

. .. . 

i ! i11k 

From: Matthew.i_entonL-_ --,--_ _ . GRO i 

Sent: 21 September 2018 16:27
To: Lucy Bremner; ete.newsome GRO 

Cc: iDave.Ibbett _ GRO y Jonathan Gribben 
Subject: RE: Calendar Square, Falkirk [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497] 

Lucy, 
Please find in the attached zip the following: 

1. Final Technical Expert's Report Re Misra - Final 2010-10-04 vl.pdf 
2. 14 files of appendices including Appendix C as separate PDFs, with exception of Appendix M in Word. 
3. Gareth Jenkins' witness statement of 8 February 2010: "0208.Gareth - West Byfleet.doc" 

Matthew Lenton 
Post Office Account Document Manager 
P&PS, Digital Technology Services 

Fujitsu 
Lovelace..Road_.Bracknall.-.Po[kshire, RG12 8SN 
Phone: ) GRO 
Email:i GRO_ 

: : : . . . . . . . _.. 

Web: httpsaiwvna.fujitsu.com/global!

From: Lucy BremnerL GRO 
Sent: 13 September 2018 12:57 
To: Lenton, Matthew <~._. ®_._._,_._._,_cRo ~; Newsome, Pete GRo
Cc: Ibbett,
Subject: RE: Calendar Square, Falkirk [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497] 

Thanks Matthew. 

I've had a look at the information and there is reference in Gareth Jenkins witness statement to an email in appendix c 
of Charles McLachlan's report. I've gone through the report but cannot see it included — are you able to send me a 
copy of all of appendix c? Gareth also refers to a previous witness statement on 8 February 2010 —do you have a 
copy of this? 

Also, the report itself contains track changes — do you have a final copy? 

Kind regards, 

Lucy 

Lucy Bremner 
Associate 
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m: GRO 
e: l GRO 

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts 

• 

in 

_ -- ------------ ---- -------------------- - ----- ----- ----- - -._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

Sent: 12 September 2018 14:22 ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
To: Lucy  
Cc: 

DaveBremner;_
.Ibbet GRO Jonathan Gribben 

Subject: RE: Calendar Square, Falkirk [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497] 

Lucy, 
The attached email I sent to you in July included the zip file that was originally provided to Second Sight, and which 
includes information relating to the Calendar Square case. 

I don't believe there is a related KEL, but I will check for other information. 

Matthew Lenton 
Post Office Account Document Manager 
P&PS, Digital Technology Services 

Fujitsu 
Lovelace Road,___ Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN 
Phone: GRO 

Web: h salwww_fuj sucam/ gI obal/ 

From: Lucy Bremner GRO 

Sent: 11 September 2018 16:46 
To: Lenton, Matthew < GRO >; Newsome, Pete C cRo T 
Cc: lbbett, Dave <1 GRO 5; Jonathan Gribben j GRO 

Subject: Calendar Square, Falkirk [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497] 

Matthew, Pete, 

You may recall a while ago that I asked you to provide information on Calendar Square, Falkirk. Apologies if I have 
missed your response, however I think this request may still be outstanding. Please could you provide me with any 
information you have on this. Could you also confirm whether KELs exist for this bug? 

Kind regards, 

Lucy 

Lucy remner 
Associate 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 
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OR

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts 

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and maybe legally privileged and protected by law. matthe«.lentonF . a6 only is authorised to 
access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not matthe~ GRO j please notify luc .bremn - __,_ _cRo _ ,_ _as soon as possible and delete any copies. 
Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of'tliis commuhtcation or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. Information about how we use 
personal data is in our Privacy on our website. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for any 
loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it. 

This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number 0C3 17661 Our registered office 
is 4 More London Riverside, London, SE! 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an employee 
or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB 123393627. 

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which consists of independent and autonomous law firms providing 
services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the acts or omissions of, nor 
can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law. Please see 
w w.womblebonddickinson.conilleeal notices for further details. 

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is autlrorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited (registered in England No 
96056); Fujitsu EMEA PLC (registered in England No 2216100) both with registered offices at: 22 Baker 
Street, London WIU 3BW; PFU (EMEA) Limited, (registered in England No 1578652) and Fujitsu 
Laboratories of Europe Limited (registered in England No. 4153469) both with registered offices at: Hayes 
Park Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE. 
This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may 
be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is 
virus-free. 
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


